From:

To:
CC:
<supervision@edps.europa.eu>
Sent at: 30/11/23 18:23:39
Subject: RE: EDPS case 2022-1189 - brief webex meeting

Dear-
Thank'you tor informing the EDPS accordingly.

Kind regards,

rrom: [
Sent: ovember :

<supervision@edps.europa.eu>
ubject: Re: - brief webex meeting

ocor [
Thank you for your reply.

The reply was sent out today and within the deadline. Having discussed the matter
again with we no longer see a need for a meeting.
Kind regards

ent from my iPhone

On 29 Nov 2023. at 12:28.
wrote:

Thank you for your e-mail of 24 November 2023.

We would like to remind you that the one month deadline to execute the
EDPS's order expires tomorrow and EPSO should have already provided the
complainant with his logs, time and purpose of each access in compliance
with the EDPS Revised Decision of 31 October 2023. We also point out that
the non-compliance with an order (on time) can trigger an administrative
fine by the EDPS.

We propose a brief webex meeting (35 mins) this Friday at either 11:45am or
at 15:30pm.

Would you be available?

Manv thanks,



erorn: [
Sent: ovember '

To: .
Cc:
Subject: case -

Dear

We wMe to have a brief phone call with you sometime early next
week, if possible, to coordinate/discuss the reply we intend to give in
this case.

Could you please send me your availabilities?

Manv thanks
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